United States District Court

for the

			62 6	
District	ot	(0	nn	112
Transfer	OI	CU.	LULL	OIG

	Dist	net of common			
Jennife DOB:	ntes of America v. r Leigh Ryan fendant(s))) Case No.)))			
		NAL COMPLAINT			
2.70					
		following is true to the best of my	₹3).		
	January 6, 202	10	in the		
	ct of Columbia	, the defendant(s) violated:			
Code Section		Offense Description			
18 U.S.C. 1752 (a)(1) ar	U.S.C. 1752 (a)(1) and (2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful Authority				
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G) - Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds					
See attached statement	mplaint is based on these facts of facts. the attached sheet.	ets:			
		P	rinted name and title		
Attested to by the applic Telephone (specify relia		equirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4	Zia M. Faruqui 2021.01.15 10:09:37 -05'00'		
City and state:	Washington, DC	Zia M. Faruqui	Judge's signature United States Magistrate Judge rinted name and title		

Print Save As... Attach Reset